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Attantion: Both Riedlinger !
Health 3hysicist/ Licensing i

Nuclanr Material Safety Secticm !
I

Dear Sir /Meden,
,

In our letter of April 17.1989, (reference control no. 70952) we agreed in
itein 2B, to stipulations whie We now realize are excessive. In a test of |,

our 44-f panoaks pttbo on a IAadium Model 3 somming instrument, we observed|
*

rendir 4 three fold % wand on a simulatad 32P ocntaminations tested by
,

liqui . ocintillatica cognting to be *;wo times the moosptable cantamination ;

leN et 200 W100 can'. These results demonstrate the unafulness of our 1
'

onerning instnament for contamination checks following 32P eNperiments 3rd (
indicata the relative futility of trying to detect aantaminations by smear !
survey. By mTarison the omr survey can only survey a sanall fraction of j
thL pc,centially ocmtaminated arm and is a less efficinnt in terna of time *

elapsed before ocmtamination can be ww,uised and contained. We therefore
request that item 2B read as follows: "Rediation level surveys will be
performed after eat use of nci amounts of nn-eactus 32.* Weekly radiation I

i levels will be perfonced in Fe.i ews 32 storage areas. In situations ii
Where 32P contaminatico cannot be clc.aned to kAJu,pvard level, wipe test ;

will be used only to verify innobility of 32P cantaminaticm. Results of {
these surveys will be documented ard maintained for inspection purposes.
Smear surwys of other isotcpic meterials will contime in accordance with i

prwvious license stipulations. {

sincerely,
.

<c,

David M. Mott, Ph.D.
Radiatice Safety Offloer
Clinical Diabetes & Hutritinn Section
Naticnal Institutes of Health
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